ROBINSON & COLE.w» KENNETH C. BALDWIN

280 Trumbull Street
Hartford, CT 06103-3597
Main (860) 275-8200
Fax (860) 275-8299
kbaldwin@rc.com
Direct (860) 275-8345

February 24, 2011

Linda Roberts

Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re:  Docket No. 415 - Application Of Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon
Wireless For A Certificate Of Environmental Compatibility And Public
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Need To Relocate An EXisting Wireless Telecommunications Facility On
Property Located At 87 West Quasset Road, Woodstock, Connecticut

Dear Ms. Roberts:

Notice of Cellco’s intent to file the above-referenced application was
published in the Norwich Bulletin on January 26 and 27, 2011. Attached is the
original and twenty (20) copies of a Publisher’s Certificate verifying this fact.

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

Kenneth C. Baldwin
KCB/kmd
Enclosures
Copy to:
Sandy M. Carter

10923929-v1 -



PUBLISHER'S CERTIFICATE

State of Connecticut,
ss. Norwich

County of New London,

On this 17th day of February 2011
personally appeared before the undersigned, a Notary Public, within and for
said County and State

Jennifer L. ‘Vhitney, Proof of Publication

of the "NORWICH BULLETIN" a daily newspaper published at Norwich,

County of New London, State of Connecticut, who, being duly sworn, states

on oath that

I.LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, PURSUANT TO SECTIO 16-5Ci(b)

OF THE CONNECTICUT GENERAL STATUTES AND REGULATIONS

PERTAINING THERETO, OF AN APPLICATION TO BE SUBMITTED

TO THE CT SITING COUNCIL ON OR ABOUT JANUARY 28, 2011

a true copy of which is hereto annexed, was published in said newspaper
in its issue of the

26th dayof  January 2011
27th dayof  January 2011

fo 2

Subggribed and sworn to before me thi /7% _day

of a/uf AD. 2011
\ s 4 '

/\Iotary Public
My Commission Expires A\// /3 ;/clé)//




“LEGAL NOTICE

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 16-
50l(b) of the Connecticut General Statutes and
Regulations pertaining thereto, of an Application
to be submitted to the Connecticut Siting Council
(“Council’) on or about January 28, 2011, by
Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless
(“Celico” or the “Applicant”). The Application
proposes the relocation of an existing wireless
telecommunications facility on property at 87 West
Quasset Road in the Town of Woodstock,
Connecticut. The relocated facility will consist of a
new 150-foot monopole tower within a 50’ x 50’
fenced compound in the central portion of an
approximately 29.5 acre parcel owned by Quasset
Hill Farm LLC. The replacement tower will be
located approximately 695 feet northwest of the
current tower location. Access to the relocated
facility will extend from Quasset Hill Road, along
an existing dirt and gravel driveway, to the cell site,
a distance of approximately 1,625 feet. Cellco will
install fifteen (15) antennas at the top of the tower
and a new 12’ x 24’ shelter near the base of the
tower. This shelter will house Cellco's radio
and other features of the proposed facility are
subject to change under provisions of Connecticut
General Statutes § 16-50g et. seq.

On the day selected for the Siting Council public
hearing on this proposal, Cellco will fly a balloon at
the height of the proposed tower. Interested
parties and residents of the Town of Woodstock
are invited to review the Application during normal
business hours at any of the following offices:

g Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Cellco Partnefship d/b/a Verizon Wireless
99 East River Drive, East Hartford, CT 06108

Town Clerk
Town of Woodstock
415 Route 169, Woodstock, CT 06281

First Selectman
Town of Woodstock
415 Route 169, Woodstock, CT 06281

or the offices of the undersigned. All inquiries
should be addressed to the Connecticut Siting
‘Council or to the undersigned.

CELLCO PARTNERSHIP d/b/a VERIZON
WIRELESS :

Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esq.
Robinson & Cole LLP
280 Trumbull Street
‘Hartford, CT 06103-3597
(860) 275-8200

" Its Attorneys




